

Telephone: 07775 726 907

Email: clerk@morwenstowparishcouncil.co.uk Website: www.morwenstowparishcouncil.co.uk

To all members of the Parish Council **Dear Councillor**

You are summoned to attend the Monthly Parish Council Meeting. This will be held on Wednesday 19th July 2023 at the Community Centre, for the purpose of transacting the under mentioned business. The press and public are invited to attend.

Sheridon Rosser – Parish Clerk & RFO.

Date of issue - 13th July 2023

1.	To note attendance.
2.	To receive apologies for absence.
3.	Public Participation: To receive questions from members of the public relating to items on the agenda, in accordance with Council's Code of Conduct and Standing Orders.
4.	Disclosures: To receive declarations of interests from Members relating to items on the agenda in accordance with Morwenstow Parish Council's Code of Conduct.
5.	Dispensations: To consider requests from Members for dispensations – <i>must be received beforehand</i> .
6.	To approve the previously circulated minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held on 21 st June 2023.
7.	Matters arising from the minutes and updates – for information only – none.
8.	To receive a report from our Cornwall Councillor: Shorne Tilbey.
9.	 Parish Maintenance and Matters for discussion: a) Parish hedges & highways; b) To note completed tree log; c) To note completed playpark log; d) To note completed overall grounds log; e) Tamara Project update.
10.	Health & Well Being Project Update:
11.	Planning presenter template going forward & report of the Positive Planning course on Tuesday 11 th July from Cllrs. Myers & Jones.
12.	 Training available: Number of opportunities within the Training Bulletin NALC – Demystifying the role of Local Councillors – Wednesday 26th July 12 – 1:15pm ONLINE * £30 per delegate NALC – Makin the Planning system work for Local Councils – Wed 22nd Nov 12 – 1:15pm ONLINE * £30 per delegate.
13.	Emergency Plan development: Cllrs. Steer & Phipps.
14.	Correspondence: * Cornwall Council: East Area Sub Committee Planning Committee updates; Town & Parish Council Bulletin x2; Planning officer correspondence; Weekly planning lists; Consultation letters x3; CAPS various; Planning training refresher; Planning officer for H & WB Project; Occupational H& WB; Oliver Jones (CC) Hedges update; affordable housing newsletter; CIOS Good Growth newsletter 4; Streetworks; Integrated Care Strategy; Have your say; CAP Training session; New details for Community Link Officer; * Cornwall ALC: Training bookings; Legionella Training; Defib letter; Membership renewal form; training invoice. * NALC – Events ; Newsletters; CEO Bulletin; job listings; Star council awards. * Rural Service Network & Funding digest. * Parishioner Emails: Minutes amendment/Crosstown Green/ Planning PA23/04221 * Clear Acoustic – Noise impact assessment. * Fresh air fitness/Outdoor Play People re installations * Zurich – additional cost for new items cover * HMRC newsletters and updates.
	* Buildings at Risk * Information Commissioners Office * South Wort Coast Bath Newslattor – July

South West Coast Path Newsletter – July.

	 * Defib initiative * Volunteer Cornwall – July * Food van request – thank you * Further update from Engie.com re the broken turbine.
15.	Finances: To confirm accounts spreadsheet with bank statements and agree payments due.
16.	 Planning: Applications received for consultation by members to agree a consultee response to be submitted to Cornwall Council: P1 PA23/04221 – Construction of five detached dwellings – Land East of West Beckon Close Shop Morwenstow Cornwall P2 PA23/04333 - Internal layout amendments and enclosure of rear courtyard. Eastaway Manor Morwenstow Bude Cornwall EX23 9JQ P3 PA23/04334 - Listed building consent for internal layout amendments and enclosure of rear courtyard. Eastaway Manor Morwenstow Bude Cornwall EX23 9JQ P4 PA23/04971 - Erection of a polytunnel Land West Of Nor Park Morwenstow Bude Cornwall EX23 9PP P5 Any planning application received from Cornwall Council prior to the meeting. For information only: Cornwall Council Decision Approved/Withdrawn: PA23/03378 Proposed Solar PV on West and East facing roof Community Centre Shop Morwenstow Bude Cornwall EX23 9SL – Approved with Conditions.
17.	Date of next monthly meeting – Wednesday 20th September 2023.